From: Kopta, Greg [mailto:GregKopta@DWT.COM] 
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2008 11:01 AM
To: Russell, Marguerite (UTC)
Cc: Anderl, Lisa; Halm, K.C.
Subject: RE: Docket No. UT-083041; Request for Extension of Filing

Yes, that is correct.  Sorry for the confusion.  Just wanting the holidays to come faster this year, I guess.  :)
 
Gregory J. Kopta | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP
1201 Third Avenue, Suite 2200 | Seattle, WA 98101
Tel: (206) 757-8079 | Fax: (206) 757-7079 
Email: gregkopta@dwt.com | Website: www.dwt.com

Anchorage | Bellevue | Los Angeles | New York | Portland | San Francisco | Seattle | Shanghai | Washington, D.C.
 


From: Russell, Marguerite (UTC) [mailto:MRussell@utc.wa.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2008 10:59 AM
To: Kopta, Greg
Cc: Anderl, Lisa; Halm, K.C.
Subject: RE: Docket No. UT-083041; Request for Extension of Filing
Pursuant to our telephone conversation, I’m presuming you meant until tomorrow, December 12th, not the 15th.  Would you please verify that?  Thank you.

Marguerite E. Friedlander
Administrative Law Judge

From: Kopta, Greg [mailto:GregKopta@DWT.COM] 
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2008 10:55 AM
To: Russell, Marguerite (UTC)
Cc: Anderl, Lisa; Halm, K.C.
Subject: Docket No. UT-083041; Request for Extension of Filing

Judge Russell -- 
To confirm our telephone conversation, you clarified that in addition to the witness lists specified in the prehearing conference order in the above-referenced docket, you would also like a list of all exhibits, including copies of the cross-examination exhibits.  Because counsel for Charter just returned from hearings in another state, Charter requests a one-day extension for making this filing until tomorrow, Friday, December 15, which you informed me that you would grant.  Thank you for your consideration of this request and for your flexibility.
Gregory J. Kopta | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP 
1201 Third Avenue, Suite 2200 | Seattle, WA 98101 
Tel: (206) 757-8079 | Fax: (206) 757-7079 
Email: gregkopta@dwt.com | Website: www.dwt.com 
Anchorage | Bellevue | Los Angeles | New York | Portland | San Francisco | Seattle | Shanghai | Washington, D.C. 
